



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

May 14, 2026

Brie Rosser
County of Sacramento Voter Registration and Elections
Via email: voters-campaignstatements@saccounty.gov

No Action Closure Letter re FPPC No. 2026-00303; Matthew Ward

Dear Brie Rosser:

This letter is in response to the referral your office submitted to the Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission regarding the above-named individual's failure to timely file Form 470 (Officeholder/Candidate Campaign Statement Short Form) for the 2025 calendar year by the July 31, 2025 deadline as a Member of the Galt Joint Union Elementary School District Board.

The Enforcement Division has received additional information from the District indicating that Matthew Ward has not received \$200 or more in monthly compensation. The Act provides an exception, in limited circumstances, to filing campaign statements for elected officers whose salaries are less than \$200 a month.¹ Since it appears that this exception is met, the Enforcement Division has confirmed with your office that the matter was referred in error. For that reason, the Enforcement Division is closing this matter without further action. If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Amber Rodriguez at arodriguez@fppc.ca.gov or (279) 237-3756.

Sincerely,

Christopher Burton

Christopher Burton, Assistant Chief
Enforcement Division

CB:ar

cc: Matthew Ward

¹ Sections 84200(a)(2) and 84206.